Zaini (LKK Auto)

From: Zaini (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 22 February 2018 9:42 AM

To: ‘Janet Tan'

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: <Seek Mandate> RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving YN2731R (Ol : EQI -
DM17H0O02782/JT) AND GBF6703K (TP : LKK REF - CC6/EQI17023573/Uka3) on
02/12/2017

Attachments: LOD.PDF; LKK Inpection.pdf; LKK Adjustments.pdf; LKK Survey Photos.pdf; LKK

Resurvey Photos (1).pdf; LKK Resurvey Photos (2).pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your ref : DM17H002782/JT
Our ref : CC6/EQI17023573/Uka3q2

Dear Janet,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING YN 2731R & GBF 6703K ON 02/12/2017
We refer to the above matter.

The accident occurred when our insured collided onto TP parked vehicle. As such, liability is down against our
insured.

We did clarify with insured the nature of the accident and he's aware that NCD (if any) would be affected.

We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer "T K LEE AUTOMOTIVE PTE. LTD" at $ 8,774.35(all-in).

The summary is as follows: -

Amount Claimed Amount Revised

1. Cost of Repair $12,003.31 S 7,600.00
2. Loss of Rental (11days x $120.00) $ 1,320.00 $ 1,080.00 (9days x $120.00)
3. LTA/GIA search fee S 34.35 S 3435
4. Towing fee S 60.00 S 60.00
Total $13,417.66 $ 8,774.35

***05 days recommendation for repair.
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.

For your approval please.

Best Regards,

Zaini Kusaini | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

DID: 6841-2132 | email: Zaini@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, PayaUbi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)




